

Carl Huie

265 ST04

'JWop'

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2004 12:39 PM
To: Anthony Asongwed; Ronald Repasi
Cc: James Burtle
Subject: RE: Request to Amend STA

just talked with Tom Woods to alleviated some of his concerns. He will go back to FAA and try to ok some of these

-----Original Message-----

From: Anthony Asongwed
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 4:20 PM
To: Ronald Repasi; Carl Huie
Cc: James Burtle
Subject: RE: Request to Amend STA Application

Carl,

Though, I have yet to receive the amendments to the decrease in ERP from ELB as requested by applicant in order to resubmit/ re-coordinate with Tom Woods at NTIA, I just received a second rejection notice on STA. Do you know anything about it.

aa

-----Original Message-----

From: Ronald Repasi
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 7:59 AM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Anthony Asongwed; James Burtle
Subject: RE: Request to Amend STA Application

I am aware that Tom has been involved in a bilateral with the Canadians this week. You should give him some more time to respond.

-Ron-

-----Original Message-----

From: Barry Clark [mailto:clark@syrres.com]
Sent: Thu 5/27/2004 2:30 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Ronald Repasi; Anthony Asongwed; James Burtle; twoods@ntia.doc.gov
Subject: RE: Request to Amend STA Application

Gentlemen

I am writing to inquire regarding the status of STA File Number 0265-EX-ST-2004. I regret that I am unfamiliar the nuances of your processes. I have not heard yet from Mr Tom Woods. I talked to Mr Asongwed who has not received any notification of the amended application.

I'll just repeat that the power in the requested spectrum is 3.12 mW/MHz (or 3.12 nanowatts/Hz) and that the application is a

6/14/2004

sense-through-the-wall experiment for the US Army. If there is anything I can do to help expedite the process or any additional information that should be provided, please contact me.

Although not a consideration from your perspective, we are approaching a time when we would want to begin testing. If we cannot do this, then the already expended resources of this contract would be lost to the taxpayers, the Army and to SRC.

I appreciate all the consideration and efforts that have been and that might be made on this behalf. I wait to hear from you.

Thank you.

Dr. Barry L. Clark
Principal Engineer
Systems Technology Center
Syracuse Research Corporation
6225 Running Ridge Road
North Syracuse, NY 13212
Phone 315-452-8149
Fax 315-452-8180
E-mail: clark@syrres.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 3:11 PM
To: Barry Clark; twoods@ntia.doc.gov
Cc: Ronald Repasi
Subject: RE: Request to Amend STA Application

Noted and we will notify Tom Woods of NTIA to contact you to discuss your proposal. I've just found out that there are two versions of the QUPID device.

-----Original Message-----

From: Barry Clark [mailto:clark@syrres.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 2:48 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Request to Amend STA Application

Mr Huie

Per our phone conversations, SRC wishes to amend STA File Number 0265-EX-ST-2004 and change the Peak Power Item to read:

3.12 mW/MHz

Thank you

Barry

Dr. Barry L. Clark
Principal Engineer
Systems Technology Center
Syracuse Research Corporation
6225 Running Ridge Road
North Syracuse, NY 13212
Phone 315-452-8149
Fax 315-452-8180

6/14/2004

E-mail: clark@syrres.com

6/14/2004